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February 18, 1986

Docket No.-50-412
|

- .

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lester S. Rubenstein, Director
| PWR Project Directorate #2

Division c' PWR Licensing-A, NRR !

| FROM: Peter S. Tem, Project Manager -

' PWR Project Directorate #2-
'

Division of PWR Licensing-A, NRR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY (DLC)
.REGARDING BEAVER VALLEY UNIT 2

DATE & TIME: Friday, February 28, 1986
9:00 a.m.

LOCATION: East West / West Towers Building, Room 550i

1 4350 East West Highway
'

Bethesda, Maryland
i

PURPOSE: To discuss with DLC its Engineering Assurance Program (see
, Ducuesne Light letter 2NRC-6-009, dated January 17,1986)
| and how the.NRC staff may participate in it.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC DLC

l G. Ankrum R. Martin, et al.
B. Grimes, et al. ,

E. Imbro
P. Tam
H. B. Wang

j L. Tripp et al.

:

Peter S. Tam, Project Manager
PWR Project Directo 'ste #2
Division of PWR Licensing-A, NRR
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cc: See next page |
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[^# .lMi$Hel NRC Participants i

L local PDR
|- NRC PDR G. Ankrum ,

;& NSIC E. Imbro.
PRC System. B. Grimes, et al. ..

PWR #2 R/F P. Tom u

C. Vogan .H..B. Wang

. Tam L. Tripp
~ORAS

H. Denton
P. Baker -
N. Olson

'T. Novak
t C. Rossi

R. Ballard
! C. Berlinger

W. Gammill
F. Rosa
V. Benaraya
OELD
J. Partlow ''

i B. Grimes
i E. Jordan
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